Feonie Eleuterio

Atlanta, GA 30316 feonieele@gmail.com +1 917 771 7694

Objective: Nurse Practitioner who is focus on providing quality patient centered care and maintaining direct lines of communication between patient, family and the healthcare team. I am passionate about whole body wellness and preventative care with superb interpersonal and Leadership skills with more than 14 years' experience in the medical field. Seeking a position in a facility that focuses on diagnosing, treating and managing both common and complex medical conditions in patients of all ages.

Work Experience

Nurse Practitioner

Morris Height Health Center - Bronx, NY August 2019 to Present

- · Conduct health assessments including recording complete medical and psychosocial history
- · Order and interpret laboratory test results
- · Diagnosis and Treat both common and complex disease process in all age groups.
- · Treated infectious diseases, STIs and HIV infection among a diverse, urban population in a community health setting and counseled on prevention of STI reinfection.
- · PEP/PREP Evaluation and treatment.
- · Perform GYN care which includes annual Pap smear, family planning and diagnosis and treat common vaginal conditions
- · Diagnosis and treat common conditions in Pediatric population.
- \cdot Prescribed pharmaceuticals, non-pharmacological interventions and treatment regimens as appropriate for assessed medical conditions.
- · Follow up on a patient to determine the effectiveness of recommended treatments
- · Referred patients to medical specialists and coordinated patient care with social workers, case managers and mental health professionals.
- · Developed targeted health education and adherence strategies for diabetes, hypertension and HIV medication regimens; educated on disease processes; and linked patients to community resources.

Registered Nurse

Staff /Travel/Per-Diem RN- CCU/PCU/Neuro-stepdown, Med-surgical/Telemetry September 2005 to August 2019

Mother-Baby, ED-Overflow, School Nurse

- · Provide comprehensive post-operative care to surgical patients.
- · Provide treatment and monitoring of patient on telemetry. Interpret

ECG/telemetry strips and escalate any emergent changes to physicians as needed.

- \cdot Coordinate and facilitate communication between multidisciplinary teams to ensure effective execution of patient care plans.
- · Provide targeted patient education geared at decreasing patient readmission.

- · Designed and implemented an improvement project for patient teaching on pain medication utilized by NYP Patient Experience Department to produce an educational video distributed to all leadership.
- · Facilitated practice change including hourly rounding, commit to sit, and bedside shift report.
- · Serve as charge nurse on day shift coordinating all aspects of patient care/flow and throughput.
- · Offer care and education to help the new mother prepare to care for her baby after she leaves the hospital.
- · Address major health problems experienced by children; that include providing preventive and screening services, health education and assistance with decision-making about health, and immunization against preventable diseases.

Internship

Jamaica Family Medicine (GYN 200hrs) - Queens, NY September 2018 to December 2018

- · Annual exams, including Pap smear, Breast exams
- · Well woman visit
- · Birth Control and Family planning
- · Postnatal care for normal pregnancies
- · Care during perimenopause and menopause
- · Management of sexually transmitted disease
- · Care during acute or chronic medical conditions
- · Education about women's health issues

Internship

Jamaica Family Medicine (Ped's 200hrs) - Brooklyn, NY May 2018 to June 2018

- · Health maintenance care, including well-child exams and childhood immunizations
- · Routine developmental screenings
- · Diagnosis and treatment of common childhood illnesses
- · Teaching and counseling of children and their families on issues related to health
- · Caring for children who have acute and chronic illness
- · Conducting sport physical

Clinical Experiences

Jamaica Family Medicine (Adult 200hrs) - Queens, NY January 2018 to May 2018

- · Developing treatment plans for acute and chronic disease
- \cdot Screening patients for chronic condition such as Diabetes, Hypertension, and High Cholesterol
- · Educating patients on disease prevention and healthy lifestyle habits
- · Review and interpreted diagnostic exams
- · Submit patients to appropriate referrals
- · Preform Immigration physical
- · Performing diagnostic tests and screening evaluations
- · Prescribing medications

Ambulatory Surgery-General Surgery

NewYork-Presbyterian Hospital/LMH - New York, NY October 2017 to May 2018

- · Educated patients and their families on procedures and recovery time.
- · Preformed intravenous access, Blood sugar monitoring and Lab draw.
- · Develops appropriate admission and discharge procedures; assures pre-admission criteria are appropriately met.
- · Develops proper clinical procedures that ensure patient safety, comfort, and quality.
- · Liaise with patient care director and nurse administrators regarding patient/staff concerns.
- · Served as unit chair council during inception and development of shared governance on the unit.
- · Served as preceptor to five new graduate nurses hired on to the unit.
- · Served as preceptor to four nursing students on medical-surgical clinical rotations.
- · Aided in the opening of a newly renovated unit designed to attract amenities patients as part of NYP's strategic development post-merger.

Transplant Coordinator

Columbia Presbyterian - New York, NY December 2013 to December 2016

- \cdot Coordinate the evaluation process for potential transplant candidates as above (Cardiac, Medical/Surgical, Psychosocial, etc.)
- · Communicate and collaborate with multidisciplinary team members regarding candidates' status and evaluation outcome
- · Collaborate with insurance company regarding patient's suitability and preapproval for evaluation work up.
- · Identify possible co-morbidities in the transplant candidate
- · Identify absolute and relative contraindication to transplantation.
- · Participates in the development and implementation of protocol and standards of care for the transplant patient in collaboration with the multidisciplinary team.
- · Refer patients and families for assistance with utilizing health system and community resources as appropriate.
- · Serves as a resource person/preceptor in organ transplantation for new staff members
- · Educated patients and their families on donor network policies, procedures, new allocation system before their activated on the national transplant list.

Travel Nurse

Hematology Outpatient Clinic - New York, NY May 2012 to September 2012

- · Maintain and coordinate appropriate patient follow while under treatment.
- · Observe and report each patient condition and reaction to treatment;
- · Educate patients and caregivers about conditions, medication and treatment options;
- · Administer and monitor patient on Nplate, Coumadin, Lovenox, Fondaparinux and Fragmin therapy.

Travel Nurse

Endosopy Outpatient Clinic - New York, NY April 2011 to September 2011

- \cdot Endoscopy Pre-op phone calls with medical history documentation
- · Primary job included patient education and screening for abnormalities prior to Endoscopy procedures, ordering bowel preparations and labs
- · Emotional support provided to patients and families

Education

MSN in FNP

College of New Rochelle - New Rochelle, NY September 2015 to December 2018

BSN in Nursing

College of New Rochelle - New Rochelle, NY January 2001 to December 2004

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: October 2023

State: NY

RN

Expires: May 2024

State: GA

CNP

Expires: February 2024

State: NY

CNP

Expires: May 2024

State: GA

Skills

- A highly effective, motivated, healthcare professional with diverse practical experience.
- A caring and responsible individual devoted to patient care and advocacy.
- Excellent communicator with demonstrable ability to function in teams.
- Ability to function productively in high-pressure, fast-paced environments.
- Proven ability to provide quality care that promotes positive patient experience.
- Effective in promoting culture of safety, accountability, and compliance.
- EMR Systems
- Triage
- Primary Care Experience
- Family Planning
- Laboratory Experience
- Epic
- Medication Administration

- Hospital Experience
- Cerner

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Family Nurse Practitioner

Certified Nurse Practitioner

BLS Certification

BC/BE

RN License

AHA Certification

DEA Certification

APRN